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1. May a list of the 2900 DID's be provided? 

Answer:  Answer below. 
 

2. Can we request a copy of the (Verizon / COX) Centrex lines for fax, elevator 

and/or fire alarm Services and the locations?   

Answer:  Question #1 & Question #2:  
We have included two spreadsheets, one with our PRI DIDs and the other with 
the analog lines. The analog line list actually has some lines on it that have 
previously been ported to our current PRIs.  We have not verified which numbers 
are ported, nor did we verify the analog lines that are currently in use and the 
physical locations of each line.  

 
3. Offeror is a privately-held company and as such has a policy to provide its 

financial statements only upon execution of a mutual non-disclosure agreement. 

Will the County be amenable to review of such an agreement prior to proposal 

submission? 

Answer:  Financial Statements should be included with your submission. 
 

4. Does the County have any known plans or intent to add/remove sites or change 

connection speeds? If so, please provide all known information regarding same. 

Answer:  As of right now, we do not foresee removing service from any site that 
has it, however, we would like to port the analog lines over to digital format if 
possible at these locations.  We do know that we will be adding a few buildings in 
the upcoming years, around the County, which will require additional phone 
service/lines at these sites.  

 
5. Have funds been appropriated and made available for this Contract? If so, for 

how many years of performance? If not, when does the County anticipate funds 

being appropriated and made available? How will Offerors be so notified? 

Answer:  Yes, this has been appropriated.  This Contract has the ability for a 5-
year Contract. 

 
6. Is a bid bond required for this proposal? Does the County consider this a 

"construction contract?" 

        Answer:  No, not bond is required.  
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